
�बड�बड  �ववरण�ववरण//Bid  Details

�बड�बड  बंदबंद  होनेहोने  क�क�  तार�खतार�ख//समयसमय  /Bid End Date/Time 23-07-2025 15:00:00

�बड�बड  खुलनेखुलने  क�क�  तार�खतार�ख//समयसमय  /Bid Opening
Date/Time

23-07-2025 15:30:00

�बड�बड  पेशकशपेशकश  वैधतावैधता ( (बंदबंद  होनेहोने  क�क�  तार�खतार�ख  सेसे)) /Bid Offer
Validity (From End Date)

180 (Days)

मं ालयमं ालय//रा!यरा!य  काका  नामनाम /Ministry/State Name Ministry Of Commerce And Industry

�वभाग�वभाग  काका  नामनाम/Department Name Department Of Commerce

संगठनसंगठन  काका  नामनाम/Organisation Name Spices Board

काया%लयकाया%लय  काका  नामनाम /Office Name Head Office

कुलकुल  मा ामा ा/Total Quantity 35

व&तुव&तु  'णेी'णेी  /Item Category Portable Fire Extinguishers (V2) as per IS 15683:2018 (Q2)

उ*ह�ंउ*ह�ं//समानसमान  सेवासेवा  केके  िलएिलए  अपे./तअपे./त  �वगत�वगत  अनुभवअनुभव  केके
वष%वष%/Years of Past Experience Required for
same/similar service

3 Year (s)

एमएसएमईएमएसएमई केके िलएिलए अनुभवअनुभव केके वष2वष2 औरऔर टन%ओवरटन%ओवर सेसे छूटछूट 8दान8दान
क�क� गईगई हैहै/MSE Exemption for Years of
Experience and Turnover

No

&टाट%अप&टाट%अप केके िलएिलए अनुभवअनुभव केके वष2वष2 औरऔर टन%ओवरटन%ओवर सेसे छूटछूट 8दान8दान
क�क� गईगई हैहै /Startup Exemption for Years of
Experience and Turnover

No

�व9ेता�व9ेता  सेसे  मांगेमांगे  गएगए  द&तावेज़द&तावेज़/Document required
from seller

Experience Criteria,Past Performance,Certificate (Requested
in ATC),OEM Authorization Certificate,Additional Doc 1
(Requested in ATC)
*In case any bidder is seeking exemption from Experience /
Turnover Criteria, the supporting documents to prove his
eligibility for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by
the buyer

;या;या  आपआप  िन�वदाकार=िन�वदाकार=  >ारा>ारा  अपलोडअपलोड  ?कए?कए  गएगए  द&तावेज़=द&तावेज़=  कोको
िन�वदािन�वदा  म@म@  भागभाग  लेनेलेने  वालेवाले  सभीसभी  िन�वदाकार=िन�वदाकार=  कोको  ?दखाना?दखाना
चाहतेचाहते  हBहB? ? संदभ%संदभ%  मेनूमेनू  हैहै/Do you want to show
documents uploaded by bidders to all
bidders participated in bid?

Yes

�बड�बड  लगानेलगाने  क�क�  समयसमय--सीमासीमा  बढ़ानेबढ़ाने  केके  िलएिलए  आवFयकआवFयक  *यूनतम*यूनतम
सहभागीसहभागी  �व9ेताओं�व9ेताओं  क�क�  संGयासंGया।। / Minimum number of
bids required to disable automatic bid
extension

1

 

�बड संGया/Bid Number: GEM/2025/B/6433788
?दनांक /Dated: 09-07-2025

�बड�बड  द&तावेज़द&तावेज़ / Bid Document
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?दन=?दन=  क�क�  संGयासंGया, , .जनके.जनके  िलएिलए  �बड�बड  लगानेलगाने  क�क�  समयसमय--सीमासीमा
बढ़ाईबढ़ाई  जाएगीजाएगी। / । / Number  of  days  for  which  Bid
would  be  auto--extended

7

�वगत�वगत  8दश%न8दश%न  /Past Performance 10 %

�बड�बड  सेसे  Qरवस%Qरवस%  नीलामीनीलामी  स?9यस?9य  ?कया?कया/Bid to RA enabled No

�बड�बड  काका  8कार8कार/Type of Bid Two Packet Bid

तकनीक�तकनीक�  मूRयांकनमूRयांकन  केके  दौरानदौरान  तकनीक�तकनीक�  &पTीकरण&पTीकरण  हेतुहेतु
अनुमतअनुमत  समयसमय  /Time allowed for Technical
Clarifications during technical evaluation

2 Days

िनर�/णिनर�/ण आवFयकआवFयक (सूचीबUसूचीबU िनर�/णिनर�/ण 8ािधकरण8ािधकरण /जेमजेम केके साथसाथ
पूव%पूव% पंजीकृतपंजीकृत एज@िसय=एज@िसय= >ारा>ारा)/Inspection Required (By
Empanelled Inspection Authority / Agencies
pre-registered with GeM)

No

मूRयांकनमूRयांकन  पUितपUित/Evaluation Method Total value wise evaluation

मXय&थतामXय&थता खंडखंड/Arbitration Clause No
सुलहसुलह खंडखंड/Mediation Clause No

�बड�बड  �ववरण�ववरण//Bid  Details

ईएमड�ईएमड�  �ववरण�ववरण/EMD Detail

आवFयकता/Required No

ईपीबीजीईपीबीजी  �ववरण�ववरण  /ePBG Detail

आवFयकता/Required No

�वभाजन�वभाजन/Splitting

बोली �वभाजन लागू नह�ं ?कया गया/ Bid splitting not applied.

एमआईआईएमआईआई  खर�दखर�द  वर�यतावर�यता/MII Purchase Preference

एमआईआई खर�द वर�यता/MII Purchase Preference No

एमएसईएमएसई  खर�दखर�द  वर�यतावर�यता/MSE Purchase Preference

एमएसई खर�द वर�यता/MSE Purchase Preference Yes
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1. Experience Criteria: In respect of the filter applied for experience criteria, the Bidder or its OEM of the product
offered in the bid {themselves or through reseller(s)} should have regularly, manufactured and supplied same or
similar Category Products to any Central / State Govt Organization / PSU for number of Financial years as
indicated above in the bid document before the bid opening date. Copies of relevant contracts and delivery
acceptance certificates like CRAC to be submitted along with bid in support of having supplied some quantity
during each of the Financial year. In case of bunch bids, the category of primary product having highest value
should meet this criterion. 
2. Purchase preference will be given to MSEs having valid Udyam Registration and whose credentials are
validated online through Udyam Registration portal as defined in Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small
Enterprises (MSEs) Order, 2012 dated 23.03.2012 issued by Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises and
its subsequent Orders/Notifications issued by concerned Ministry. If the bidder wants to avail themselves of the
Purchase preference, the bidder must be the manufacturer / OEM of the offered product on GeM. Traders are
excluded from the purview of Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises and hence resellers
offering products manufactured by some other OEM are not eligible for any purchase preference. In respect of bid
for Services, the bidder must be the Service provider of the offered Service. Relevant documentary evidence in
this regard shall be uploaded along with the bid in respect of the offered product or service and Buyer will decide
eligibility for purchase preference based on documentary evidence submitted, while evaluating the bid. If L-1 is
not an MSE and MSE Seller (s) has / have quoted price within L-1+ 15% (Selected by Buyer) of margin of
purchase preference /price band defined in relevant policy, such MSE Seller shall be given opportunity to match
L-1 price and contract will be awarded for 25% (selected by Buyer) percentage of total quantity. The buyers are
advised to refer the OM No. F.1/4/2021-PPD dated 18.05.2023 OM_No.1_4_2021_PPD_dated_18.05.2023 for
compliance of Concurrent application of Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises Order, 2012
and Public Procurement (Preference to Make in India) Order, 2017. Benefits of MSE will be allowed only if seller is
validated on-line in GeM profile as well as validated and approved by Buyer after evaluation of documents
submitted. 
3. Past Performance: The Bidder or its OEM {themselves or through re-seller(s)} should have supplied same or
similar Category Products for 10% of bid quantity, in at least one of the last three Financial years before the bid
opening date to any Central / State Govt Organization / PSU. Copies of relevant contracts (proving supply of
cumulative order quantity in any one financial year) to be submitted along with bid in support of quantity
supplied in the relevant Financial year. In case of bunch bids, the category related to primary product having
highest bid value should meet this criterion. 

Portable Fire Extinguishers (V2) As Per IS 15683:2018 ( 35 pieces )

Bis Required Yes

तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�Tयाँ�विश�Tयाँ  /Technical Specifications

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�T के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification

�ववरण�ववरण/Specification �विश�T�विश�T  काका  नामनाम  /Specification
Name

�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवFयकआवFयक  अनुमतअनुमत  मूRयमूRय  /Bid Requirement
(Allowed Values)

Generic Type Stored Pressure

Extinguishing Media Powder Based (as per IS 4308 )

Expellant Medium N2 Based (Stored Pressure)

Constructional
Material

Type of Extinguisher Low Pressure Extinguisher (Service Pressure ?19 bar)

Material Specification for
the body of High Pressure
Extinguisher

NA

Material Specification for
the body of Low Pressure
Extinguisher

Welded low carbon steel cylinders (as per Clause
9.2.5 of IS 15683)

Construction Foam Based Extinguishing
Media

NA
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Powder Based
Extinguishing Media

ABC

Type of Clean Agent for
Clean Agent Based Fire
Extinguisher (as per CL 5-1-
3)

NA

Foam Based Fire
Extinguisher Capacity in
Liters

NA

Powder Based Fire
Extinguisher Capacity in Kg

2

Carbon Dioxide Based Fire
Extinguisher Capacity in Kg

NA

Water Based Fire
Extinguisher Capacity in
Liters

NA

Clean Agents Fire
Extinguisher Capacity in Kg

NA

Water Mist Fire
Extinguisher Capacity in
Liters

NA

Features of Fire
Extinguisher

Carrying Handle (Mandatory If Extinguisher having
mass ?1.5Kg or Cylinder diameter, Safety Devices
(Mandatory for High Pressure Extinguisher),
Rechargeable, Hose Assemblies (Mandatory If mass
or volume of Extinguishing medium > 3 Kg or Litres),
NA

Class of fire for which Fire
Extinguisher is suitable

Class -A

Performance Operating Temperature (°C) -30°C to +60°C

Minimum Effective
discharge time for Fire
Extinguisher

12.9 (second)

Fire Rating of different
class of fires

70B

Certification Availability of Test Report from
Central Govt/NABL/ILAC
accredited lab to prove
conformity to specification

Availability of Test Report from Central Govt
Laboratory, Availability of Test Report from NABL
accredited Laboratory, Availability of Test Report from
ILAC accredited Laboratory Or higher

�ववरण�ववरण/Specification �विश�T�विश�T  काका  नामनाम  /Specification
Name

�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवFयकआवFयक  अनुमतअनुमत  मूRयमूRय  /Bid Requirement
(Allowed Values)

परे�षतीपरे�षती//Qरपो?टZगQरपो?टZग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  तथातथा  मा ामा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity
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9.सं.9.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षतीपरे�षती//Qरपो?टZगQरपो?टZग
अिधकार�अिधकार�  /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पतापता/Address मा ामा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर�?डलीवर� केके ?दन?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Anilkumar K A
685551,SPICES BOARD, SPICES
PARK, PUTTADY - 685 551,
GSTIN - 32AAIAS3118C1Z0

35 15

Special terms and conditions-Version:3 effective from 28-04-2025 for category Portable Fire
Extinguishers (V2) as per IS 15683:2018

1. This is "buy-back" enabled category.

Note to Buyers: 

The Central Ministries/ Departments and other government buyers as applicable shall note that this
category is covered under Scheme - I (ISI Mark Scheme) of BIS (Bureau of Indian Standards).
Compulsory use of Standard Mark - Goods or articles shall conform to the corresponding Indian
Standard and shall bear the Standard Mark under a license from the Bureau as per Scheme-1 of
Schedule-II of the Bureau of Indian Standards (Conformity Assessment) Regulations, 2018:
Buyer shall verify and confirm compliance with the applicable BIS order during the procurement and
fulfillment process.

Note to Sellers:

Sellers shall offer and supply products conforming to the corresponding Indian Standard and bear
the Standard Mark under a license from the Bureau as per Scheme-1.
Non-compliance shall result in action as per GeM IM policy.
Buyers and sellers may refer to the relevant S.O at https://www.bis.gov.in/product-
certification/products-under-compulsory-certification/scheme-i-mark-scheme/

 

Applicable PESO Rules:

Petroleum and Explosives Safety Organisation is a nodal agency for regulating safety of hazardous
substances such as explosives, compressed gases and petroleum. The relevant rules for delivery or
dispatch of cylinders or possession of cylinders under Gas Cylinder Rules 2016 framed under Explosives
Act, 1884 administered by this Organization, are given below.:

Rule 10 : Restriction on delivery or dispatch of cylinder:- (1) No person shall deliver or dispatch any
cylinder filled with any compressed gas to any other person in India who is not the holder of a licence to
possess such gas cylinder or to his authorised agent unless he is exempted under these rules to possess
compressed gas cylinder without a licence.

(2) The gas cylinder delivered or dispatched by a person under sub-rule (1) shall be of the type for which
he is licensed and shall not exceed the quantity which the person to whom it is delivered or dispatched is
authorised to possess under these rules.

(3) Nothing in sub-rules(1) and (2) shall apply to the delivery or dispatch of gas cylinder to the defence
forces of the Union, port authorities or railway administration and other paramilitary forces:

Provided that this sub-rule shall not be applicable for co-operative societies run by the welfare associations
of these organisations.

Rule 43: Licence for filling and possession (1) No person shall fill any cylinder with compressed gas and no
cylinder filled with compressed gas shall be possessed by anyone except under and in accordance with
the conditions of a licence granted under these rules.

(2) The licensee shall be responsible, for all operations connected with the filling and possession of
cylinders in the licensed premises.

Rule 44: No licence needed for possession in certain cases.- Notwithstanding anything contained in rule

5 / 7

389517/2025/ESTT

5

File No. SPCESPARK/FIREANDSAFETY (Computer No. 19492)

Generated from eOffice by SOFTWARE ENGINEER, S/W ENGG (PHP), SOFTWARE ENGINEER (PHP), eOffice on 18/07/2025 04:47 PM

https://www.bis.gov.in/product-certification/products-under-compulsory-certification/scheme-i-mark-scheme/


43, licence shall not be necessary for-

(a) possession of any cylinder filled with a compressed gas by a carrier or other person for the purpose of
transport in accordance with the provisions of these rules;

(b) possession of cylinders for own use and not meant for sale or trading filled with,-

(i) any flammable and non-toxic gas when the total number of cylinders containing such gas does not
exceed twenty five or the total weight of gas does not exceed 200 kg., whichever is less, at a time;

(ii) any non-flammable non-toxic gas when the total number of such cylinders does not exceed two
hundred at a time;

(iii) any toxic gas when the total quantity of such cylinders does not exceed five at a time;

(iv) acetylene gas contained in cylinder in dissolved state when the total quantity of such cylinder does not
exceed twenty five at a time.

(c) The provisions of sub-clause 44(b) shall not be applicable for liquefied petroleum gas when the total
quantity of gas does not exceed 100 kg at a time for own use, distribution or sale from a sales room
belonging to the dealer or distributor of respective oil marketing company.

Notwithstanding anything contained in rule 43, licence shall not be obligatory for working places where
LPG cylinders are directly connected to the manifold, but the requirements of IS :6044 Part-1 shall be
complied with ,such manifold installations and shall be constructed adapting the sound engineering
practices and the quantity of the LPG at any point of the time shall not exceed the limits prescribed in IS-
6044 Part-1.

 

9ेता9ेता  >ारा>ारा  जोड़�जोड़�  गईगई  �बड�बड  क�क�  �वशेष�वशेष  शत]शत]/Buyer Added Bid Specific Terms and Conditions
1. Generic

OPTION CLAUSE: The Purchaser reserves the right to increase or decrease the quantity to be ordered up
to 25 percent of bid quantity at the time of placement of contract. The purchaser also reserves the right to
increase the ordered quantity up to 25% of the contracted quantity during the currency of the contract at
the contracted rates. The delivery period of quantity shall commence from the last date of original
delivery order and in cases where option clause is exercised during the extended delivery period the
additional time shall commence from the last date of extended delivery period. The additional delivery
time shall be (Increased quantity ÷ Original quantity) × Original delivery period (in days), subject to
minimum of 30 days. If the original delivery period is less than 30 days, the additional time equals the
original delivery period. The Purchaser may extend this calculated delivery duration up to the original
delivery period while exercising the option clause. Bidders must comply with these terms.

2. Buyer Added Bid Specific ATC

Buyer uploaded ATC document Click here to view the file .

अ&वीकरणअ&वीकरण/Disclaimer
The additional terms and conditions have been incorporated by the Buyer after approval of the Competent
Authority in Buyer Organization, whereby Buyer organization is solely responsible for the impact of these clauses
on the bidding process, its outcome, and consequences thereof including any eccentricity / restriction arising in
the bidding process due to these ATCs and due to modification of technical specifications and / or terms and
conditions governing the bid. If any clause(s) is / are incorporated by the Buyer regarding following, the bid and
resultant contracts shall be treated as null and void and such bids may be cancelled by GeM at any stage of
bidding process without any notice:-

1. Definition of Class I and Class II suppliers in the bid not in line with the extant Order / Office Memorandum
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issued by DPIIT in this regard.
2. Seeking EMD submission from bidder(s), including via Additional Terms & Conditions, in contravention to

exemption provided to such sellers under GeM GTC.
3. Publishing Custom / BOQ bids for items for which regular GeM categories are available without any

Category item bunched with it.
4. Creating BoQ bid for single item.
5. Mentioning specific Brand or Make or Model or Manufacturer or Dealer name.
6. Mandating submission of documents in physical form as a pre-requisite to qualify bidders.
7. Floating / creation of work contracts as Custom Bids in Services.
8. Seeking sample with bid or approval of samples during bid evaluation process. (However, in bids for

attached categories, trials are allowed as per approved procurement policy of the buyer nodal Ministries)
9. Mandating foreign / international certifications even in case of existence of Indian Standards without

specifying equivalent Indian Certification / standards.
10. Seeking experience from specific organization / department / institute only or from foreign / export

experience.
11. Creating bid for items from irrelevant categories.
12. Incorporating any clause against the MSME policy and Preference to Make in India Policy.
13. Reference of conditions published on any external site or reference to external documents/clauses.
14. Asking for any Tender fee / Bid Participation fee / Auction fee in case of Bids / Forward Auction, as the

case may be.
15. Buyer added ATC Clauses which are in contravention of clauses defined by buyer in system generated bid

template as indicated above in the Bid Details section, EMD Detail, ePBG Detail and MII and MSE Purchase
Preference sections of the bid, unless otherwise allowed by GeM GTC.

16. In a category based bid, adding additional items, through buyer added additional scope of work/ additional
terms and conditions/or any other document. If buyer needs more items along with the main item, the
same must be added through bunching category based items or by bunching custom catalogs or
bunching a BoQ with the main category based item, the same must not be done through ATC or Scope of
Work.

Further, if any seller has any objection/grievance against these additional clauses or otherwise on any aspect of
this bid, they can raise their representation against the same by using the Representation window provided in
the bid details field in Seller dashboard after logging in as a seller within 4 days of bid publication on GeM. Buyer
is duty bound to reply to all such representations and would not be allowed to open bids if he fails to reply to
such representations.

All GeM Sellers / Service Providers are mandated to ensure compliance with all the applicable laws /
acts / rules including but not limited to all Labour Laws such as The Minimum Wages Act, 1948, The
Payment of Wages Act, 1936, The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965, The Equal Remuneration Act, 1976,
The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 etc. Any non-compliance will be treated as breach of contract

and Buyer may take suitable actions as per GeM Contract.

यह �बड सामा*य शत2 के अतंग%त भी शािसत है /This Bid is also governed by the General Terms and Conditions

जेम क� सामा*य शत2 के खंड 26 के संदभ% म@ भारत के साथ भूिम सीमा साझा करने वाले देश के �बडर से खर�द पर 8ितबंध के संबंध म@
भारत के साथ भूिम सीमा साझा करने वाले देश का कोई भी �बडर इस िन�वदा म@ �बड देने के िलए तभी पा  होगा जब वह �बड देने वाला
स/म 8ािधकार� के पास पंजीकृत हो।�बड म@ भाग लेते समय �बडर को इसका अनुपालन करना होगा और कोई भी गलत घोषणा ?कए जाने
व इसका अनुपालन न करने पर अनुबंध को तbकाल समाc करने और कानून के अनुसार आगे क� कानूनी कार%वाई का आधार होगा।/In terms
of GeM GTC clause 26 regarding Restrictions on procurement from a bidder of a country which shares a land border with India, any bidder from a country which shares a
land border with India will be eligible to bid in this tender only if the bidder is registered with the Competent Authority. While participating in bid, Bidder has to undertake
compliance of this and any false declaration and non-compliance of this would be a ground for immediate termination of the contract and further legal action in
accordance with the laws.

---ध*यवादध*यवाद/Thank You---
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SPICES BOARD 
(Ministry of Commerce and Industry, Govt. of India) 

Sugandha Bhavan, N.H. By Pass, Palarivattom P.O, Cochin – 682025, Kerala, India. 
Phone: 0484-2333615, Website: www.indianspices.com 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
NOTICE INVITING BIDS THROUGH GEM PORTAL FOR THE PURCHASE AND INSTALLATION OF 

35 UNITS OF STANDARD-SIZE ABC FIRE EXTINGUISHERS   FOR SPICES BOARD, E-AUCTION 
CENTRE, PUTTADY P.O.,IDUKKI, KERALA 685551 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Bid ref no: SPCESPARK/FIREANDSAFETYSPCESPARK/FIREANDSAFETY 

 
Date of issue: 18 July 2025 

 
 
 
 
 

ISSUING AUTHORITY: 
For the Secretary of Spices Board, 

Assistant Executive Engineer 
(Ministry of Commerce and Industry, Govt. of India) 

Sugandha Bhavan, N.H. By Pass, Palarivattom P.O, Cochin – 682025, Kerala, India. 
Phone: 0484-2333610-615, Website: www.indianspices.com 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(Hindi version follows) 
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1. Introduction  
 

Spices Board India, Ministry of  Commerce and Industry, Govt of India invites online  
bid, from interested parties, in two bid system consisting of technical bid and financial bid separately 
as per Rule 149 of GFR 2017 for the supply and installation of 35 units of standard-size ABC Fire 
Extinguishers   for the use of Spices Board, E-auction Centre, Puttady P.O.,Idukki, Kerala 685551 

 
Interested bidders who are in a position to supply and install the above items, in 

accordance with the requirements stated the GeM Bid/ RA as well as to follow the  terms & conditions, 
may submit their bid with all documents as per guidelines of the Tender Enquiry. Seller / Bidders must 
ensure that the bid documents submitted are duly filled in and properly signed and upload the same in 
GeM Portal before the scheduled date and time of closing the tender as mentioned in the tender 
enquiry. Details are as under: - 

2. Scope of supply 
 

SL 
No.  

Description of the item Quantity  Name of Consignee and Location of Supply/ 
Installation of the Store 

01 STANDARD-SIZE ABC FIRE 
EXTINGUISHERS    

35 Nos  Shri. Anilkumar K.A, Assistant Director ,  Spices 
Board, Spices Park, Puttady P.O.,Idukki, Kerala 
685551 

02 Technical Specification of the item 
 
 
 

 

According to the category specifications outlined in the GeM Bid Document. 

 
 
 

3. Terms and Conditions 

3.1 Bidders must provide the Make and Model details, along with complete specifications of the 
product being offered. 

3.2 Bidders must have prior experience in the supply and installation of similar items. Copies of at 
least ten work orders/contracts for similar supplies must be attached as proof. Bidder must have 
minimum 3 years experience in the relevant field. 

3.3 The fire extinguishers offered must be PED (Pressure Equipment Directive) approved and CE 
Marked for human safety. Relevant certification reports must be attached with the bid. 

3.4 Fire extinguishers must have passed Helium Leak Detection tests. Certificates from PESO, 
LPCB, PED, NABL, and BIS must be submitted along with the bid documents. 
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3.5 A minimum warranty period of six (6) years is mandatory for the fire extinguishers. 

3.6 Partial or part supply of items will not be accepted under any circumstances. 

3.7 An OEM (Original Equipment Manufacturer) Authorization Certificate must be submitted 
along with the bid. 

3.8 Installation of fire extinguishers at the buyer’s location must be carried out by the supplier 
after delivery. Installation charges must be included in the product price. 

3.9 The quoted rate must be inclusive of all costs, including GST and any other applicable charges. 

3.10 The following documents must be submitted along with the bid: 

 Bank Account Details 
 Copy of PAN Card 
 MSME Registration Certificate (if applicable) 
 GSTIN Registration Certificate 

3.11 Financial details should not be included in the Technical Bid documents. 

3.12 The Bid Evaluation Committee will assess the feasibility of the financial bid submitted by 
the L1 (lowest quoted) bidder. If the bid is found to be unfeasible, the contract will not be awarded 
to the L1 bidder. Instead, the contract may be awarded to the next most feasible bidder, provided 
the bidder agrees to supply the items at the L1 rate. 

 

4. Critical Dates:- 
 
                          Bid Start date                 :           18 July 2025 
                          Bid End date                   :            On 01.08.2025 at  14:00 Hrs 
                          Bid Opening date          :           On 01.08.2025  at 14:30. Hrs 
 
 
 
5. Interested parties are free to visit the location in Spices Board  Office / contact the following 
Officials  for any query about the tender during all working days(Monday to Friday, 09.00 Hrs to 
17.30 Hrs), prior to bidding. 
 
1  Shri. Eldhose T Joseph, Assistant Executive Engineer,  Spices Board, Ministry of Commerce 

& Industry, Head Office, Palarivattom, Kochi, Kerala-682 025 mobile: 99995921051. 
 

2  Shri.Nibin K Simon,Assistant. Spices Board,Kochi-25,Kerala mobile: 7691042333. 
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